From: agosman

Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2023 4:33 PM

To: Licensing <licensing@westberks.gov.uk>
Subject: Premises licence- Awberry farm barn 22873

As the grounds person looking after the public access path and green areas around
Awberry farm. Walking in the area and visiting the 6 Bells public house. | wish to
submit my support towards the new premises licence application, REF Awberry
Farm Barn 22873.

Visiting Awberry farm frequently each week, the work | do helps offset my pension
and hope for additional hours if events go ahead.

MR & Mrs Hopes are aware local feeling is that their will be adverse effects from the
licence. To alay these concerns they wish to use my military service of 10 years and
other work experiences to assistin the safe running of events, covering 1) Public
safety (all ages)

2) prevention of crime

3) area security

4) noise control

5) health and safety.

Mr & Mrs Hopes are respectful of their neighbours and have no wish to cause
problems, patrolling the margins close to homes with noise monitoring equipment
and providing security and crime prevention will be an important role to ensure no
adverse effects. Also paramount will be public safety, health and safety.

As afinal point, Mr & Mrs Hopes live very close to the events location and any noise
spill will affect them in a greater way if any problems occur.

Submitted by A.R.Gosman,
(redacted),

Charvil,

RG10 9

Berkshire



